



Elisabeth Homme Øveraasen - Lawyer

Phone: + 47 986 65 002

E-mail: eho@berngaard.no

Language: Norwegian, English and Spanish



EXPERTISE

Elisabeth Homme Øveraasen works as a lawyer in Berngaard and is associated with the department for construction and construction law.

Elisabeth's primary area of expertise is contract law with a specialization in construction. She assists with advice in all phases of construction projects.

She has previous extensive experience from Bane Nor, both with corporate law and external projects. During her time in Bane Nor she has assisted in large and complex development and digitalization projects within the transport sector (Follobanen, Moss-Sandbukta-Saastad, RTMS, etc.) In particular, Elisabeth has experience with construction and consultancy contracts, including procurement and management regulations. In addition, Elisabeth has worked as a police attorney in the Nordland police district.

Elisabeth obtained her master's degree in law at the University of Bergen. During her studies, Elisabeth specialized in international contract law at the University of Madrid. She has had several stays abroad, and as a result she possesses good language skills both in Spanish and English.

EXPERIENCE

2023 – dd.	Advokatfirmaet Berngaard AS – <i>Lawyer</i>
2021 – 2023	Bane NOR SF, Corporate legal department – <i>Advokat</i>
2021 – 2022	Nordland police district – <i>Police attorney</i>
2019 – 2021	Bane NOR SF, Corporate legal department – <i>Associate</i>
2018 – 2019	Bane NOR SF, The Follobanen project – <i>Contract advisor</i>

EDUCATION

2012 – 2018	Masters of Laws, <i>University of Bergen</i>
2016	Spanish language course with official exam in Spanish level B2 (DELE) <i>Instituto Cervantes IH, Madrid</i>
2015– 2016	Exchange student, Pontificia Universidad Comillas, Madrid